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College of Technology

AWED DEC 07 201
Memo
RECEVED 0CT 14 201

TO: Marcy Norwood, Chair, Cot Undergraduate Academic Comrmittee; UAC Members

FROM: Holly M. Hutchins, Associate Professor & Undergraduate Advisor, Human Resource
Development Program

SUBJECT: HRI> Undetgraduate Degree Program Requested Changes
DATE: SEPTEMBILR 9, 2011
CGC Carole Goodson, Chair, HDCS Department

In addition to the CBM form submitted, the Human Resource Development faculty requests the following
changes to the HRI Undergraduate Degree Program. I have consulted with the HRD faculty and
corresponding faculty in Digital Media concerning the changes.

1. Substitution of DIGM 2350: Graphics for Digital Media for DIGM 4376: Multimedia
Authoring. HRID students were unable to complete the prerequisites required for IDIGM 4376, and
had difficulty enrolling because of high class demand of Digital Media majors. Jerry Waite, Digital
Media Coordinator, suggested DIGM 2350 as a comparable substitute by providing basic skills i
multimedia and graphic design to complement the HRID program while climinating the need for

multiple prerequisite reguirements.

Removal of PSYC 3310: Industrial/Organizational Psychology. The HRI> Degree Program
currently requires students to take PSYC 3310: Industrial/Orpanizational Psychology or HRID 3303:
Measuring Performance Outcomes. As HRID 3303 is a core area of the training design process (it
focuses on evaluation of training outcomes), students should be required to take that course rather
than having a choice between it and PSYC 3310. We are requesting the removal of PSYC 3310 from
the FMRID Undergraduate Degree Program.

b

I appreciate your review of our requested changes. Please let me know if you bave additional questions.
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